<u>A G E N D A</u> ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2009

e-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING: Recommendation from Planning Commission to amend the Athens City Zoning Code, B-3 General Business Zone, permitted uses for eating and drinking establishments, to clarify the intent of a previous recommendation, and to correct errors in the B-2D Downtown Business Zone and the B-3 General Business Zone to include uses permitted and as regulated in the B-2 zone.

7:30 p.m.

- 1 Establish Quorum
- 2 **Disposition of Minutes:** -Regular Session of Council held on October 5, 2009
- 3 Communications
- 4 Reports and Communications From Other Elected Officials
- 5 Ordinances for Third Reading:

<u>0-114-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A SCHOOL TRAVEL PLAN (PROJECT #235). Introduced by Council Member Knisely

<u>0-123-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT FOR THE CITY'S TELEPHONE AND COMPUTER NETWORKING SYSTEMS. Introduced by Council Member Sands

<u>0-125-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF A THREE (3) YEAR AGREEMENT WITH THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES, LOCAL 2403, AND OHIO COUNCIL 8, AFL-CIO, CONCERNING WAGES AND WORKING CONDITIONS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Sands

<u>0-126-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF A THREE (3) YEAR AGREEMENT WITH THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES, LOCAL 2403(2), AND OHIO COUNCIL 8, AFL-CIO, CONCERNING WAGES AND WORKING CONDITIONS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Sands

6 Ordinances for First Reading:

<u>0-127-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2009 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Sands

<u>0-128-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXTEND THE AGREEMENT WITH THE BOARD OF ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING THE SERVICES OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE FOR THE PERIOD FROM JULY 1, 2009 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2009; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Sands

<u>0-129-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE DETERMINING TO PROCEED WITH SIDEWALK AND CURB CONSTRUCTION AND IMPROVEMENTS ON CARPENTER STREET AS DESCRIBED IN RESOLUTION R-02-09. Introduced by Council Member Sands

<u>0-130-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADVERTISE AND ACCEPT BIDS, WHERE NECESSARY, AND TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT(S) FOR TRANSIT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Bain

<u>0-131-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO A WORKERS' COMPENSATION SERVICE AGENCY AGREEMENT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Bain

<u>0-132-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN LPA FEDERAL PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF OHIO THROUGH THE DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION FOR REHABILITATION OF THE RICHLAND/682 INTERSECTION AND RICHLAND AVENUE BRIDGE, PROJECT #230; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

<u>0-133-09</u>

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO SUSPEND, TEMPORARILY, THE FEE FOR PARKING AT METERED SPACES IN THE MUNICIPAL PARKING GARAGE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

- 7 Announcements & Other Business
- 8 Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services <u>Not</u> Covered on the Agenda
- 9 Adjournment

Bill Bias President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator.